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Congregational church
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lecture hall
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A two storeyed corrugated iron
clad hipped roof brick building
with eaves brackets, fireze
panel and plain stuccoed string
course. The openings are
generally segmentally arched,
the front doors being
surmounted by a fan light and
eliptical arch. The base of a
stuccoed pilaster and quoined
bluestone plinth remain on the
south east corner

Good

Good

The original church on this
site was built of logs, in
1852 (The Age, 19.6.33). In
1854, the architect, Alfred
Taylor Snow prepared plans for
a grandiose, classically
inspired chapel on a bluestone
plinth (S.T. Gill illust.)

subsequently built
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first entry for lecture
hall). The present building
may date from this period. In
1883 a new church, classically
inspired with four pilasters
supporting entablature and
pediment was erected. Known
as the congregational church,
it was built on the bluestone
base of the former chapel. The
rear, remaining, section may
also date from this period.
The church and hall remained
unchanged until 1952 when the
church was demolished (last
entry S & M dir - 1951. La
Trobe Picture collection
records August 1949 as the date
by which demolition had
ocurred) the Congregational
Hall remaining with Arthur Such
as its last caretaker until
1958 when it closed (last
entry, S & M dir 1957). In
1959, the SEC took up
occupancy.

The former Congregational
church hall is the final
remnant of the church's
presence on this site and is
important in this respect. The
remnant bluestone plinth and
pilaster base are also of note,
having their origins in the
1883 church and possibly the
1854 chapel.
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